



# 2018-2019 ANNUAL REPORT

**THURSDAY, JUNE 27, 2019** 5:30 - 7:30 PM **ARTSPLACE** 

## 

The Lexington Philharmonic believes in the transformative power of live orchestral music. It brings us together, opens our minds, and lifts our spirits. Through over 200 music and educational events each year, LexPhil creates lasting musical experiences that resonate beyond the concert hall.

### **Lexington Philharmonic**

161 N Mill St, Lexington, Kentucky 40507 (859) 233.4226 tickets@lexphil.org • www.lexphil.org

# CONTENTS

AGENDA	4
BOARD AND STAFF	5
2018 MINUTES	6
NOMINATING COMMITTEE	9
FOUNDATION REPORT	11
GUILD REPORT	12
18/19 BY THE NUMBERS	14
FINANCIALS	15
18/19 SEASON HIGHLIGHTS	16
WHAT'S NEXT	27
OUR SUPPORTERS	28

# **18 19**

### LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC SOCIETY ANNUAL MEETING AGENDA

### SCHEDULE

5:30 pm - Registration Wine and Snacks

> 6:00 - 7:30 pm Annual Meeting

- I. Welcome and Opening Remarks Carol McLeod, President
- II. Approval of FY 18 Annual Meeting Minutes Carol McLeod, President
- III. Volunteer of the Year Award Allison Kaiser, Executive Director
- IV. Martha Jane Stone Award Sarah Thrall, General & Personnel Manager
- V. Lexington Philharmonic Foundation Presentation featuring Isabel Yates
- VI. Lexington Philharmonic Guild Remarks Carol McLeod on behalf of Lexington Philharmonic Guild
- PI. 2019-2020 Board of Directors Nominations
  Carol McLeod, President
  All Individuals who donated \$100 or more during the 2018-2019
  season may vote
- ALL 2019-2020 Officer Nominations Carol McLeod, President 2019-2020 Board Members Vote
- X. Closing Remarks & Adjournment Colmon Elridge, President

## **BOARD MEMBERS**

### LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC SOCIETY 2018-2019 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Carol McLeod, DVM , President Colmon Elridge, III, President-Elect Stephen Mallory, Treasurer Jim Baldridge, Secretary Jackie Hamilton Saykaly, Marketing and Development Chair Lou Jones, Personnel Chair Denise McClelland, LexPhil Foundation Chair

### LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC SOCIETY 2018-2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Larry Beach Dr. Marcielle de Beer Marin Fiske John Gardner Dr. Jim Gay Ellen Karpf Lyle Hildenbrandt Andrew Sparks

### LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC SOCIETY 2018-2019 HONORARY BOARD MEMBERS

Thomas P. Dupree, Sr. \* G. Kennedy Engle Beth Jett \* Kenneth V. L. Miller Nancyetta Palumbo\* Faye Porter Sharon Reed Dr. Ronald Saykaly\* Vivian Weil\* Isabel Yates

\*Deceased

### LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC FOUNDATION

### 2017-2018 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Denise McClelland, Chair Larry C. Deener, Vice Chair David Porter, Secretary/Treasurer Larry Beach Ann E. Bolton Lou Jones Sharon Reed Dr. Ronald Saykaly\* Renee Smith

## **STAFF MEMBERS**

### **ARTISTIC STAFF**

Scott Terrell, Music Director & Conductor Sarah Thrall, General & Personnel Manager Laura Beth Lee, Operations Associate Manager Chase Miller, Education Coordinator & Librarian Evelynn Esquivel, Artistic Assistant

#### **ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF**

Allison Kaiser, Executive Director Mollie Harris, Marketing Manager Erin Lum, Patron Loyalty Associate Manager TUESDAY JUNE 26, 2018 5:30 PM ARTSPLACE

### LIST OF 2018 MEMBER ATTENDEES

Anne Bolton Martha Clay (proxy for Shelley Smith) Fred & Marcielle deBeer Colmon Elridge John & Carol Gardener Dr. lim & Anne Gay Charles & Linda Gorton **Jackie Hamilton Saykaly Douglas Harper** Lvle Hildenbrandt Greg Jenkins Lou Jones Jim Baldridge Charlotte Lakers Carol McLeod Steven & Leanne Mallory Dan Poposki **Eugenie Redman** Becky Reinhold Randy Rogers Paula Shives Matt Stinnett Wayne Sullivan Franklin Thompson Judith Worrell Written Proxy granted to Carol McLeod: Lynn Hill Ellen Karpf **Denine LeBlanc Kristine Lohr** Gary Priest

#### **STAFF/ MUSICIANS/GUESTS**

Clyde Beavers, Elaine Cook, Tegan Debolt, Mollie Harris, Michael Heitz, Jim & Martine Holzman, Allison Kaiser, Rebecca Kiekenapp, Pat Lawrence, Erin Lum, Katy Masino, Scott Terrell, Sarah Thrall, Nathan Williams

### 2018 ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES

#### I. OPENING REMARKS, CALL TO ORDER

President, Carol McLeod, called the meeting to order at 6:14PM. CM asked for a moment of silence for the recent passing of two dear friends of LexPhil, Tom Dupree and Dr. Ron Saykaly. CM thanked Scott Terrell for a wonderful season as well as Clvde Beavers and Rebecca Kiekenapp for providing music this evening. CM continued by thanking Allison Kaiser as well as introducing and thanking the full staff. The Board, Foundation Board, Guild, and Musicians were all thanked and welcomed. CM invited everyone to engage friends, neighbors, etc. to talk about live orchestral music

## II. APPROVAL OF FY17 ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES

John Gardener made a motion to approve the FY17 Annual Meeting Minutes. The motion was seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

#### III. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REMARKS AND VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR AWARD

Allison Kaiser, Executive Director, thanked everyone for attending. She reiterated that when the various community engagement and education ensembles are included, LexPhil performs 100's of concerts each year. There is a large desire to make LexPhil's programs even more visible while facing upcoming budgeting challenges. However, we are continually finding ways to grow. LexPhil has wonderful concerts, but some of the most important work is done with the underserved and our education programing. On behalf of the entire staff, AK presented Lou Jones with the Volunteer of the Year award.

### IV. MUSIC DIRECTOR AND CONDUCTOR REMARKS AND MARTHA J STONE AWARD

Scott Terrell expressed how wonderful the year was for LexPhil artistically. He thanked the staff for supporting all the behind the scenes. Longer than the orchestra has existed, Martha Jane Stone gave money to help develop musicians and the program. Ingang Han, who could not be in attendance, was awarded the MJS award.

### V. LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC FOUNDATION REMARKS –

Lou Jones spoke on behalf of Denise McClelland for the foundation. LJ explained why and how the foundation exists to support LexPhil. LJ explained that during FY18 a Legacy Society was established for patrons who have committed both current and estate planning gifts to the Foundation.

### VI. LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC GUILD REMARKS

Lyle Hildenbrandt, Guild President, spoke on the Guild's contributions to LexPhil for FY18. The major fundraiser, The Guild Fashion Show, was a large success and they were able to donate \$5,000 to the Foundation and \$18,000 to the Music Builds programming.

### VII. 2018/2019 BOARD NOMINATIONS

Dr. Jim Gay, Nominating Committee Chair, deferred his report to Board President. Carol McLeod. CM introduced the slate of individuals being nominated for Board service with their term to begin July 1, 2018. She explained that all present members are to vote on the election of the new Board Members. The nominees were: Stephen Mallory, VP of **Commercial Loans at Central** Bank and Greg Jenkins, Attorney at Law. Lou Jones made the motion to approve the new Board Members. The motion was seconded. The motion passed unanimously. CM then explained that Steve Grossman, Becky Reinhold and Colmon Elridge had been nominated for a second three year term as board members. John Gardener made a motion to approve the 2nd terms of the 3 returning board members. The motion was seconded. The motion passed unanimously. As a board member Dan Poposki would be

### 2018 ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES

CONTINUED IX. NEW WEBSITE UNVEILING

leaving the state and unable to fulfill his tenure as a part of the LexPhil Board, Carol McLeod presented Jim Baldridge to finish the current term of DP. John Gardener made the motion to approve. The motion was seconded. The motion passed unanimously. The motion passed unanimously.

### VIII. 2018/2019 OFFICER NOMINATIONS

Carol McLeod introduced the slate of officers for the 2018-2019 Board of Directors. She explained that only the current and newly elected board members could vote on the officers.

The nominees were: President – Carol McLeod, President-elect – Colmon Elridge, III Secretary – Jim Elliot Treasurer – Matt Stinnett

John Gardener made a motion to elect the officers of the board. The motion was seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

## J IX. NEW WEBSITE UNVEILING & 2018-2019 10TH ANNIVERSARY SEASON

Mollie Harris, Marketing Manager, and Tegan DeBolt, Development Manager unveiled the new LexPhil website. They explained that the new website keeps LexPhil competitive and relevant. The new website emphasizes design and functionality while telling LexPhil's story. They asked for feedback and announced that it was indeed live as of earlier that afternoon.

## X. CLOSING REMARKS & ADJOURNMENT

Carol McLeod expressed thanks once again for everyone's attendance. She stated that we need to be searching for gratitude daily while we have the opportunity. John Gardener then made a motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded. The motion passed unanimously. The 2018 Annual Meeting was adjourned at 6:57 PM.

### NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT

### 2019 - 2020 Nominations

New Board Nominees for term July 1, 2019 (FY20) through June 30, 2022 (FY22)

The Nominating Committee is pleased to nominate the following individuals for service on the Lexington Philharmonic Society Board of Directors for a first term of three years beginning July 1, 2019.

### VOTE #1

All individuals who donate \$100 or more per year to the Lexington Philharmonic Society are asked to vote on the following nominees:

### Jason Akhtarekvari

Jason is the University of Kentucky Healthcare Arts in Healthcare curator. He holds a BA in history from the University of Kentucky. He founded CREATE, a nonprofit dedicated to expanding awareness the benefits of the health and wellness benefits of the arts. He has collaborated with LexPhil in the UK Healthcare Artist in Residence program.

### **Brendan Burnett**

Brendan holds a JD/MBA from the University of Pennsylvania - Wharton. A former resident of New York City and Los Angeles, originally from Texas, she is the founder of Sierra Alta Partners, an executive search and consulting company serving the financial industry. She speaks regularly on Diversity and Inclusion and has served on numerous boards.

### **Elizabeth Deener**

Elizabeth holds a JD from the University of Kentucky and a BS in Chemical Engineering from Georgia Tech. Some of her areas of interest are Patent Law, Intellectual Property, and Product Liability. She has participated in LexPhil events for many years.

### Lee Eachus

Lee is Director of Undergraduate Studies & Lecturer in the Department of Arts Administration at the University of KY. Prior to Lee's academic work, he worked in Marketing and Development at the Lexington Art League, American Ballet Theater (NY) and Miami City Ballet.

### **JoAnne Hilliard**

JoAnne, a native of South Carolina (and former Miss South Carolina), moved to Kentucky intending to stay a few years and return to South Carolina. Forty four years later, JoAnne has made central Kentucky her home. She is a Life Coach, Consultant, and Trainer.

### **Donald Mason**

Donald is a graduate of Asbury University with a Bachelor's degree in management and ethics. He has collaborated with LexPhil in his role as Executive Director of The Lyric Theatre. A musician and singer, Donald is currently a member of the current Music Director Search Committee.

### NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT

CONTINUED

### **VOTE #2**

The following individuals have completed the last portion of a three year term and have been asked to serve a first three year term on their own accord.

### Jim Baldridge Jackie Hamilton Saykaly

The following individual has completed his first three year term and has been asked to serve a second three year term.

### Jim Gay

#### **Honorary Board Members**

The following individuals are recommended to be Honorary Board Members:

Ann Todd Dupree Mayor Linda Gorton Ellen Karpf Dr. Michael Karpf

**Lyle Hildenbrandt** has been nominated for a second term as Guild president and will continue to serve on the Society Board.

### **VOTE #3 - OFFICERS:**

To be voted on all current and new Lexington Philharmonic Society Board Members, including those just elected or re-elected:

**President** Colmon Elridge, III

**President Elect** *To be filled in FY20.* 

Past President Carol McLeod

Secretary Lou Jones

**Treasurer** Stephen Mallory

### FOUNDATION REPORT

The Lexington Philharmonic Orchestra Foundation, Inc. ("Foundation") was formed November 1977 as a separate 501(3)(c) entity with a separate board.

The Foundation exists to secure long term financial support through public and private sources and to promote philanthropic activity to benefit the annual expenses of the Lexington Philharmonic Society, Inc. ("Society").

In 2018-19, the Foundation's endowment spending policy allowed a \$130,000 disbursement for the Society's annual operating expenses and further awarded \$550 from the Martha Jane Stone fund for orchestra member educational use. The Foundation has approved the requested \$120,000 disbursement from the endowment for the Society's 2019-20 FY operating expenses and also \$500 for the Martha lane Stone award for the use of one or more LexPhil musicians for the summer 2019.

In the fall 2017, the Foundation initiated the Legacy Society to recognize patrons who have committed to new gifts to the Foundation, including cash and estate gifts of most any type assets. Approximately a dozen LexPhil patrons have joined the Legacy Society by committing to making a new gift to the Foundation . As part of your estate plans, please consider the many ways you can make a current or deferred gift to the Lexington Philharmonic Orchestra Foundation, Inc. and share your love of music with future generations!

- Outright gifts of cash, securities (stock), or real estate to the Foundation
- Name the Foundation as the beneficiary of IRAs, 401ks or other retirement income
- Name the Foundation as the beneficiary of life insurance policies (term or whole life)
- Make a charitable gift to the Foundation through your will or trust.
- Establish an annuity that pays you an income for life and leaves the balance to the Foundation.

### **Benefits**

In addition to providing longterm financial support for the Lexington Philharmonic, planned giving offers many favorable financial benefits for the donor.

- Tax deductions
- Exemption from federal estate tax and inheritance tax
- Avoidance of capital gains tax
- Reduction of taxable estate and gift taxes
- Lifetime income payments in the case of certain annuity arrangements

In addition, at the April 2019 concert, the Foundation recognized Isabel Yates as its first Living Legacy. Mrs. Yates is the sole surviving original director of the Foundation when formed in 1977 and a LexPhil season ticket holder since the early 1960s.

### LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC GUILD REPORT

Our year end meeting and Officer Installation took place at the

Lexington Country Club on Tuesday, June 11, 2019, with 31 Guild members present. Officers were installed by Immediate Past President of the Guild, and the Society Board of Directors, Dr. Carol McCleod:

**President:** Lyle Hildenbrandt, who will continue in office thru May, 2020.

2019-21 Officers: Livia Theodoli-Wing 1st Vice-President Tracy Lovan & Carolyn Averitt 2nd Vice-Presidents (Hospitality) Linda Prewitt 3rd Vice-President (Fundraising) Charlotte Lakers Recording Secretary Faye Toomey Corresponding Secretary Mary Van Kesteren Treasurer Results of the Fashion Show and Silent Auction have been finalized, as shown below:

Fashion Show Income Less Expenses: \$9,094.00 Silent Auction Income Less Expenses: \$9,801.00 Income from sponsors: \$3,000.00 Orchestrated Events Income: \$2,000.00

The amount represents \$18,000 for the Music Builds Program, and \$5,000 for the LPO Foundation.

There were positives: the Fundraiser maintained its income from years past, and many people were very complimentary of the new location at the Red Mile with its wide bank of windows. We served 221 Guest Meals (with eight of the meals provided by the Guild, for business owners and sponsors). We may need to rethink this in the future.

### LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC GUILD REPORT

CONTINUED

There were also negatives: The space for the Silent Auction was much smaller than in the past, limiting the number and size of the Items we could display. The stairs were also a problem, with many people leaving their Bid Items, rather than carry them down several sets of stairs. We may need to rethink this in the future.

As a result of the Fundraiser, the Guild was able to donate \$18,000.00 to the Orchestra Society, and \$5,000.00 to the Orchestra Society Foundation.

Orchestra Appreciation was held on May 16, 2019 – Organized by Marlie McRoberts and Randy Rogers, with eight Guild Members welcoming, thanking, serving and clean-up. Orchestrated Events are already planned for the 2019-2020 season, with one taking place on June 21st, which should raise approximately \$2,000.00-\$2,400.00. Others are planned for later in the year, and we hope to double this amount with the Events that are planned through December. The Annual Membership Tea will be held in late August or early September. Invitations will be mailed in late July or early August. There will be a full Board Meeting on August 20, 2019, to discuss the current direction of the Guild as far as membership and fundraising are concerned. Our membership is aging, and we are not attracting younger members, who are unwilling to spend the time away from their families to support intensive fundraising. My goal is to generate ideas and enthusiasm, and energize the current membership to invest in new ways to bring new fundraising ideas, and increase membership enrollment

Submitted by, Lyle Hildenbrandt

*Lexington Philharmonic Guild President 2017-2019* 

## BY THE NUMBERS

18 19

## **15,571** TOTAL CONCERT ATTENDEES

### **25,000+** adults engaged in LexPhil programming

## **20,000+** youth engaged in LexPhil programming

## **175** VOLUNTEERS

### **400,000** HOUSEHOLDS REACHED BY WEKU BROADCASTS

## **1,900** FREE TICKETS DISTRIBUTED TO LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS

**480** GUEST ARTISTS LEXPHIL WORKS WITH EACH YEAR

### LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC SOCIETY

### FY2019 & FY2020 BUDGETS

FY2019	FY2019	FY2020
Approved	Year-End	Operating
Budget	Projected	Budget
		\$171,000
	1	\$183,820
		\$21,000
\$376,820	\$361,000	\$375,000
\$173,100	\$104,750	\$75,000
\$542,000	\$468,625	\$519,920
\$290,000	\$240,000	\$200,000
\$152,675	\$107,550	\$120,000
\$210,000	\$207,280	\$210,000
\$130,000	\$130,000	\$120,000
\$782,675	\$684,830	\$650,000
\$1,332,595	\$1,150,580	\$1,100,000
\$734,200	\$739,750	\$552,000
\$145,210	\$128,845	\$98,250
\$94,975	\$88,975	\$99,000
\$337,230	\$371,185	\$347,750
\$1,311,615	\$1,328,755	\$1,097,000
\$20,980	(\$178,175)	\$3,000
(\$91,000)		
	(\$269,175)	
		\$103,000
		(\$166,175)
	Approved Budget \$176,000 \$179,820 \$21,000 \$376,820 \$173,100 \$542,000 \$152,675 \$210,000 \$152,675 \$210,000 \$130,000 \$782,675 \$1,30,000 \$782,675 \$1,332,595 \$1,332,595 \$734,200 \$145,210 \$94,975 \$337,230 \$1,311,615 \$20,980	Approved Budget      Year-End Projected        \$176,000      \$167,000        \$179,820      \$166,000        \$21,000      \$28,000        \$376,820      \$361,000        \$173,100      \$104,750        \$542,000      \$240,000        \$130,000      \$207,280        \$130,000      \$130,000        \$782,675      \$684,830        \$1,332,595      \$1,150,580        \$734,200      \$739,750        \$145,210      \$128,845        \$94,975      \$88,975        \$337,230      \$371,185        \$1,311,615      \$1,328,755        \$20,980      (\$178,175)        (\$91,000)      \$1000)



## VISION

Our dream is to grow the Lexington community of music and arts lovers who trust LexPhil to identify, showcase and champion music that entertains and inspires. By creating meaningful and lasting music experiences for people of all ages, we can strengthen our community and enrich the lives of our citizens. The Lexington Philharmonic (LexPhil) presents over 170 concerts and educational programs each season, furthering its mission to foster excellence and innovation in the performance and presentation of great music; to enrich the lives of our diverse citizenry; to educate current and future audiences; and to bring distinction to our community through the orchestra's presence and standing.

LexPhil is committed to the core values of artistic excellence, innovation, collaboration and accessibility which build a culture of curiosity and excitement for orchestral music in central, eastern, and southern Kentucky, and develop an environment that encourages innovative and creative music production.

### History

The Lexington Philharmonic (LexPhil) is a pillar of central Kentucky's rich cultural and artistic environment. As it approaches its 58th season, it is the only professional orchestra serving central, southern, and eastern KY. LexPhil was formed in 1961 with nearly 60 volunteer musicians, many of whom were faculty and students from surrounding colleges or graduates of the Central KY Youth Orchestra. The first season held three concerts in the Henry Clay High School auditorium under the direction of conductor Robert King. We mourn the passing of one of LexPhil's original founders, Joseph Beach, who died in late June 2019. King was succeeded in 1965 by Leo Scheer, who in turn passed the baton to George Zack in 1972.

Dr. Zack remained LexPhil's Ionaest serving Music Director for 37 years, and was succeeded by Scott Terrell in April 2009. The 2018-2019 season was Maestro Terrell's tenth and final season with LexPhil and the organization is currently undergoing a Music Director/Conductor search. LexPhil has evolved into a strong example of the role that a professional regional orchestra can play in its community through demonstrating the core values of artistic excellence, innovation, collaboration and accessibility.

### Today

LexPhil serves central Kentucky through music experiences. As one of the farthest-reaching performing arts organizations in the region, we strive to meet the needs of those we serve by presenting music at the



LexPhil in rehearsal for a nearly sold-out New Year's Eve 2018 at the Lexington Opera House.

highest artistic level while giving voice, through the universal language of music, to relevant and timeless questions, issues, themes and stories. We prioritize the communal experience of live concerts and make programming decisions through the lens of our values; artistic excellence, innovation, collaboration and accessibility.

With these values as a guide, LexPhil has celebrated music as a collaborative force of the past, present, and future, combining iconic masters of the orchestral canon with living composers of today. We have gained a reputation for original music creation and production through our Saykaly Garbulinska Composer-in-Residence program. LexPhil brings the best emerging new quest artists and established artists to Lexington, and gives our community access to world-class. live orchestral music experiences.

LexPhil programs are inventive and dynamic, combining classic masterpieces with modern works and unique voices in the industry. The ability to explore new orchestral territory over the last eight years has been made possible in large part to the immensely generous support of the late Tom Dupree Sr. through the Dupree Initiative.

## During the FY19 season, LexPhil achieved several milestones.

On a national level, LexPhil's 2017 commissioned work "No Borders:



*Cellist Clyde Beavers at Lexington Art League's Altered Views exhibit.* 

Concerto for Canadian Brass and Orchestra" written by composer-in-residence Chris Brubeck was broadcast twice on American Public Media's "Performance Today" through NPR in November 2018 to a national and international audience of 1.2M listeners. LexPhil is one of the few small to mid-size orchestral organizations in the US that commissions new works on a regular basis with "No Borders" being its fourth original work, and has contributed to the expansion of the region's understanding and appreciation of live orchestral music as a valuable facet of the arts creation and production landscape in Kentucky, "No Borders" was the second LexPhil recording selected for national broadcast on Performance Today. The first NPR broadcast of a LexPhil commissioned work was "Canto" in 2016, composed by Adam Schoenberg.

On a regional level, LexPhil partnered with the City of Whitesburg, KY and the Cowan Community Center in the Levitt Foundation's "AMP Your City" national project to bring the power of free, live music to small and mid-sized cities. We look forward to returning in late July 2019.

At the local level, LexPhil received a nationally competitive grant from the League of American Orchestra's Futures Fund to incubate innovation and explore new ways of community engagement through LexPhil's Orbit Initiative. This project was designed to take orchestral ensembles into select neighborhoods and facilitate the engagement of different constituents to build collaborative, intentional music experiences. LexPhil partnered with the Lexington Art League to create a sonic landscape that complimented their summer 2018 exhibit Altered Views.

A second effort is currently underway to develop opportunities in Lexington's east-end to mentor youth about the production processes behind public performance. By crafting programs in venues that are responsive to and reflective of the communities and the issues they face, LexPhil can expand the orchestra's role in cross-sector collaborations and increase participation and engagement in music by ethnically, ideologically, and economically diverse communities.

LexPhil expanded its education programming to include an additional Title I partner school (total of 8 schools) for teaching artist visits, classroom ensembles, and curriculum/ education resource support. Through expansion of our partner schools we bolster our pursuit of accessibility and music education for young people in central, eastern and southern Kentucky.





Lexington Philharmonic ensemble performance in Whitesburg, KY as part of the Levitt Amp Music Series.

## **EDUCATION**

During the 2018-19 season, LexPhil provided approximately 100 youth education programs in the following 20 Kentucky county Public School Systems:

Anderson, Bourbon, Bullitt, Clark, Fayette, Floyd, Franklin, Harlan, Knott, Knox, Letcher, Madison, Martin, Mercer, Oldham, Pike, Scott, Spencer, Whitley and Woodford. In addition, LexPhil partnered with the City of Whitesburg, KY (Letcher County) for the Levitt Foundation's AMP your City project. This list does not include all of the counties which receive broadcasts of LexPhil concerts on WEKU 88.9 and Classic 102.1 radio stations.

### **MUSIC BUILDS**

LexPhil works to further diversify connections through its Music Builds platform, a modular education program developed to promote music education and musical support of required curriculum in the classroom. Music Builds is designed to provide high-quality educational experiences for students of all ages and backgrounds while increasing access to high-quality music education and experiences in central Kentucky schools. It also demonstrates how music is a valuable tool for strengthening all areas of education. The differing yet complementary Music Builds modules allow educators to choose components that best fit their classroom needs. Music **Builds programming reaches** approximately 20,000 students annually.



LexPhil's Music Builds Discovery! concerts at the Lexington Opera House are many central Kentucky students first experience with live orchestral music.

Throughout the school year, we provide the following programs at eight partner schools:

### **ENSEMBLES IN SCHOOLS**

Interactive concert programs featuring LexPhil teaching musicians performed for the entire school.

### **CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION**

A series of three to five (3-5) music education lessons led by LexPhil's teaching musicians.

### **INSTRUMENT PETTING ZOOS**

Up to 30 instruments for students to explore and play.

### MUSIC BUILDS EDUCATION

**GUIDE** In-depth education guide with lesson plans and activities to help teachers: (a) prepare students for the Discovery Concert; and (b) use music as a learning tool throughout the year. Updated annually, it is available on LexPhil's website.

### MUSIC BUILDS DISCOVERY! CONCERTS

Presented annually, Music Builds Discovery Concert, for K-12 students, provides a field trip opportunity for students to experience a full orchestra program in its traditional concerthall setting.

The popular **Peanut Butter & Jelly Concerts** for youth are held in community spaces and in collaboration with nonprofit organizations around central Kentucky.



The Instrument Petting Zoo at the Farmer's Market in Whitesburg, KY.

These concerts will be rebranded during the 19-20 Season as the **Sound Explorers Series**. These interactive concerts introduce young children and their families to orchestral music through ensemble performances from LexPhil musicians, followed by time for play and discovery at the Instrument Petting Zoo. Each concert is based on a different theme, such as literacy, creativity, science, and cooperation, drawn from the Music Builds education platform.



*LexPhil musicians and staff bring Music Builds to the classroom.* 

## EQUITY, DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION

LexPhil is committed to making our programs and performances inclusive and welcoming to all.

There are several ways in which LexPhil works to build diversity. It is committed to presenting culturally diverse artistic programming designed to appeal to a broad demographic and create a culture of curiosity surrounding orchestral music. LexPhil annually invests in educational programs serving students in ethnically diverse, economically and geographically under-served communities. Third, LexPhil engages in a wide-range of community outreach events to make orchestral music more accessible, such as a collaboration with the Center for Women & Families to bring an Instrument Petting Zoo to Duncan Park located in one of Lexington's poorest neighborhoods. We strive to reflect the kind and hospitable character of the community we are a part of by providing personal and compassionate assistance to anyone who needs special assistance.

LexPhil actively works to recruit individuals from different ethnic, lifestyle, and underrepresented populations to its staff, Board, committees, and programs. The LexPhil staff has consistently included diverse and/ or underrepresented populations. Audience and program participation has welcomed strong increases in Hispanic, African-American and Asian populations. LexPhil is actively working to increase diversity in its Board leadership and welcomes one of the largest new Board nominee classes in recent history.

LexPhil intentionally selects music each season that tells the stories of different cultures, has been created by ethnically diverse or underrepresented composers, and works with ethnically diverse guest artists and narrators. Recent and upcoming seasons have and will feature the works of Women, Asian, Latin, and African-American composers.

The FY 19 season featured the work of three (3) living female composers, a population that is terribly under-represented in the orchestral field and the 19-20 Season will feature a woman composer on every Season Series program.

#### **BUILDING NEW AUDIENCE**

During the 18-19 season, LexPhil worked with the local consulting firm, S&A Strategies, to convene a focus group to help LexPhil understand how we are perceived and appear to those who are not normally part of the LexPhil audience.

The Focus Group included a dozen individuals, who represented the diversity we desired to see mirrored in our audience. Recruits represented young, old, LGBTQ, differentlyabled persons, people of color, young professionals, retirees, and other self-attributed identities. Most had never attended a LexPhil concert, but described themselves as supporters of arts and culture.

S&A delivered their findings to the Board of Directors in May of 2019, including actionable outcomes and recommendations that can be incorporated to develop LexPhil's inclusion and growth. Much of the feedback was about creating a more welcoming and race-inclusive organization at every level. All levels of the organization are implementing recommendations from the report during the 2019/2020 season, including orientations with venue ushers to be more welcoming and producing marketing materials that highlight LexPhil as a welcoming space.

#### **COLLABORATION**

Collaboration greatly expands LexPhil's reach and impact. It helps to build community identity, shares LexPhil's professional resources with students and amateur artists, build pride of place, and showcases local talent.

During the 18-19 season, LexPhil partnered with more than 30 local organizations, such as:

### Performance & Audition Venues

Arts Place, Singletary Center for the Arts, Lexington Opera House, Lyric Theater, Transylvania University, Lexington Art League/ Loudon House, UK Healthcare, Keeneland, The Summit, Josephine Sculpture Park, Cathedral of Christ the King, First Presbyterian Church and Tates Creek Christian Church.



Patriotic Concert at Old Morrison - presented by the Downtown Lexington Partnership

### Education & Community Programs

Fayette County Public Schools, Scott County Public Schools, Bourbon County Public Schools, WEKU FM/102 Classic Radio, Visually Impaired Pre-School, The Carnegie Center for Literacy & Learning, Lexington Public Library, Cowan Community Center, Paul Sawyer Public Library, Duncan Park, Oldham County Library, KET Network, Woodland Art Fair, Tahlsound Music Festival, The Plantory, Shaker Village at Pleasant Hill, Hummel Planetarium. Living Arts & Science Center and UK Chandler Hospital.

### LexPhil Ticket Distribution Program

Central Music Academy, VetTix, CKYO MusicWorks, GlobalLex, Kentucky Educators Association, Kentucky Refugee Ministry, Central Music Academy, Big Brothers Big Sisters, and all arts organizations in Lexington.

### Concerts Presented by Other Organizations

Levitt AMP concert series in Whitesburg KY, Picnic with the Pops Commission, LexArts, and the LFUCG Courthouse unveiling ceremony.



UK Arts in HealthCare Artist in Residence Simone Porter presents a Masterclass with students from MusicWorks, an el-sistema after-school orchestra serving a Fayette County Title I elementary school.

## PROGRAM PROMOTION AND MARKETING

LexPhil continues to diversify its promotion efforts to reach both new and existing audiences. LexPhil still uses traditional platforms such as billboards, paid print and radio advertisements, press releases, print brochures, and postcards. Each of these efforts is evaluated based on return, and how effective the platform is for reaching new single ticket buyers.

In FY18, LexPhil increased digital and online promotion through social media. LexPhil communicates special offers to first-time ticket buyers via targeted email and Facebook campaigns. LexPhil has seen its Twitter, Facebook, and Instagram followers steadily grow over the last several seasons. In FY20, LexPhil will invest in more video production, and targeted online advertising, to continue to build new audience while still maintaining regular communications with existing audiences through more traditional mediums, such as radio, print, and direct mail. LexPhil continues to invest in improvements to the LexPhil website, including making the site more mobile friendly.

In addition to a diverse mix in the marketing budget, during the 2018/2019 Season the Marketing Department made great efforts to be increasingly present in the community, and to forge new partnerships to build positive brand associations. During the summer of 2018, LexPhil tabeled at the Lexington Farmer's Market, and partnered with Local Action Trivia to present several trivia nights to promote both Picnic with the Pops: The Music of the Rolling Stones and the sold-out May 2019 finale, Star Wars: A New Hope in Concert.

In the fall of 2018, LexPhil partnered with a class of senior Intergrated Strategic Communications students at the University of Kentucky, and their professor Marc Whitt, to present Student Night at the Lexington Philharmonic. The program and partnership will continue in fall of 2019.



Student Night at the Lexington Philharmonic

## **CHALLENGES**

As with most performing arts organizations, the greatest challenge is shifting audience engagement which is changing financial support patterns. With recent tax law changes and the death of two major donors, LexPhil is facing a decrease in donations. LexPhil ended both FY18 & FY19 with a significant deficit. LexPhil is addressing the deficit through a two-year expense reduction plan while increasing fundraising efforts. FY20 reflects a 17% reduction compared to FY19. The FY21 budget will be at this same reduced level. Many of the reductions will be in production and quest artist expenses so as not to jeopardize the commitments made to LexPhil musicians through the 2018-2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement. We will work to engage more donors, sponsors and grants as well as continue planned giving campaigns with the Lexington Philharmonic Foundation. Please donate to the Lexington Philharmonic and encourage those within your sphere of influence to support LexPhil through attendance and contributions.

LexPhil's second challenge is the aging demographic of our audience. LexPhil is developing new strategies for community



engagement to bring music to broader audiences through more micro-concerts in community spaces, more diverse musical selections in performances, and more social media and online presence. Continued efforts to expand the Music Builds educational programs will also help LexPhil reach younger audiences and their families over the longterm.

## LOOKING AHEAD

The 19-20 Season will mark new beginnings for the Lexington Philharmonic with some bold changes and exciting programming.

LexPhil will audition six candidates for Music Director and Conductor. Each of the six finalists will conduct one Season Series concert cycle and engage in several opportunities for stakeholders and the public to interact with the auditioning candidate.

The activities will range from Conductor in the Classroom programs at LexPhil's partner schools, pre- and post-concert talks, and meet & greet activities throughout the community.

Each full-production concert will include a free Inside-the-Score lecture by the auditioning conductors and guest artists. The 19-20 season will feature a diverse repertoire of classical and contemporary orchestral music and guest artists with a focus on female composers. We will also reunite with some long-time local artistic partners including the Lexington Singers.



Special concerts will also be presented such as Countdown to Kindergarten, KET Super Saturday, Picnic with the Pops, Cathedral Christmas Holiday Concert with the Lexington Singers, and New Year's Eve. LexPhil will present community micro concerts and Instrument Petting Zoos throughout the season in non-traditional community spaces.

## You won't want to miss a single concert!

### LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC ANNUAL FUND

Thank you! This list recognizes all donors that have made an ANNUAL FUND contribution to LexPhil from July 1, 2018 to June 21, 2019. Every effort has been made to ensure that those recognized in all categories are accurate. To request a correction, please send an email to development@ lexphil.org.

### Dupree Initiative for Innovation

Thomas P. \* & Ann T. Dupree

Virtuoso \$20,000 and above Jean Pival\*

### Appassionato \$10,000 and above

Larry & Carol Beach Ann Todd Dupree Community Foundation of Louisville Hamilton Saykaly Garbulinska Foundation Jacqueline Hamilton Saykaly Garbulinska Initiative Endowed Fund at BGCE

### Vivace \$9,999 - \$5,000

Hilary Boone Foundation Fredrick & Marcielle de Beer Michael & Ellen Karpf

### Allegretto \$4,999 - \$2,500 David & Virginia Bowles

Larry & Martha Deener Glenn & Judy Rogers William T. & Barbara Young

### Andante \$2,499 - 1,000

David & Virginia Bowles led & Sherri Bullard John & Trudy Burkhard Lisle & Kathy Dalton **Brice Farrar** Harold Faulconer Linda Sue Gill Tim Gregg **Roy Griggs** Mona Hagyard Matthew Stinnett & Tonya Jernigan David & Katherine Johnson Lou Hedrick Jones Allison Kaiser & Jimi Eichner Kristine Lohr Robert & Denise McClelland Michael & Robin Morrill Mary "Betsy" Ryland Paula Shives **Clifton & Renee Smith** John Stewart & Magdalene Karon **Robert & Ruth Straus** Franklin Thompson John Wharton

### Adagio \$999 - \$600

Donald Bayer David & Virginia Bowles James & Anne Gay Ed & Mary Kasarskis Becky & Reese Reinhold Arthur Shechet & Marilyn Robie through the Jedra Charitabl Foundation Jesse & Betty Sisken

### Benefactor \$599 - \$300

Chris & Susan Anderson Judith & Robert Baumann **Cornelia Bingcang** Robert & Marilyn Botkin David & Virginia Bowles James & Elise Boyd Brenda & Ed Coleman Karl Cornett Kenneth & Catherine Couch Aimee Cousoulis M. Douglas & Linda Cunningham Karen Garrison Mary Griffith Lamar Grimes Don Hardwick Talitha Hunt **Gregory Jenkins** Judith Johnson Elsbeth Johnson Alann & Kristi Karow Glenn & Cindy Leveridge Deirdre Lyons Phyllis MacAdam Walter Major, Jr. **Richard & Annette Mathy Robert Maynard** Robert & St. Claire McIntyre J. William & Marlie McRoberts Kenneth & Ann Miller Paul & Rebecca Nelson Ted & Anne Clay Oldham **Eugene Parr** Noble Gregory Pettit Robert & Caryl Pfeiffer lames & Sharon Reed Michael & Gloria Rie Mike & Marilyn Seiler William & Joi Tennant Phillip & Trudy Tibbs Ouida Tisdall **Joyce Trivette** Marv Ware Vernon & Donna Wiehe

### Patron \$299 - \$150

Anne Bolton David & Virginia Bowles Katherine Brewer Jeremiah & Sylvia Cerel-Suhl **Flizabeth Churchill** Susan Cobin & Randall Roorda The Benevity Community Impact Fund E. Randolph & Frankie Daniel Mark Enderle James & Mary Ann Flueck Tom & Anne Fore Ann Rosenstein Giles & Bill Giles Tom & Sheilagh Hammond Debra Hemstock Lyle Hildenbrandt Laura Hobson Edward Kent Larry Landrum **Denine Leblanc** loe Lewis Jutta & Gordon Liddle Lee Lipps John Lotka Bruce & Jeannette Lucas Sally Malmer Loys & Sonja Mather **Robert Milward** Charles & Barbara Morgan Alfred Winer & M.B. Nikitovich-Winer James Pelphrey Albert M. Pennybacker Carol Pickett Elbert & Dona Ray Bill & Mary Kay Rayens Barbara Rogers Daniel & Wendy Rowland Ed & Joan Schaeffer Cinnie Schwartztrauber Mark & Ginny Shanda David & Ruth Sharrard Wilson Shirley

## ANNUAL FUND

CONTINUED

Timothy & Kathleen Shuck Nanceybelle Smith Jane Stephenson Lindsay & Grayce Stewart John Thompson Russell & Jill Travis Marilyn Turner Linda Van Eldik Robert & Sue Weant George & Virginia Weber Bill Wittman & Jane Anderson Judith Worell

### Member \$149 - \$50

Christopher & Jean Abner Gary & Martha Anderson Melissa & C.B. Baize **Rogers Barde Clyde Beavers** Nancy Becker Leo & Jane Blair Thomas Blues Christopher & Dana Boarman **Bonnie Brinly** Philip Bryan **Craig & Brenda Burrows** A G Campbell Advisory John & Cynthia Cantrell Jeff Davis & Nancy Carpenter **Clyde Carpenter Dwight & Ina Carpenter** Mary Cartmell Leo & Jane Chaput **Olive Christmyer** Matthew Clarke Berle & Brenda Clay Elizabeth Cole **Janet Collins** Anne Combs Marcia Cone

Jennifer Crossen leanne Dawahare **Tegan DeBolt** Ray & Jill DeBolt Anonymous Kathryn Drydyk Harriet DuPree Bradley Stuart & Katherine Eads Melinda & Lee Edgerton **Robert & Frances Edwards** lim & Suzanne Elliott Mark Enderle **Iudith Ferrell Thomas Frazier** George & Elizabeth Freeman Monnie Gay Long Ronita Giberson Jennifer Gotto & W. Mark Roberts Curtis & Linda Green **Dillard Griffin** Anna Gwinn Ron & Libby Haas Michael & JoAnn Hamm **James Hanna Douglas Harper** Gregory & Jean Harper Liz Harper Ralph & Mary Herms Glenn & Lynn Hill Joseph & Shannon Hillenmeyer **Charles & Carolyn Holmes** James and Kelleigh Humlong Talitha Hunt James & Molly Hunter Lee & Sarah Glenn Insko Robert & Sandra Ireland Roger and Elizabeth Jones Isabelle Kagan Susan Kearns John & Betty Kiebler Mark Kightlinger Zee Faulkner Kurfees Malcolm & Susan Lambing Harold & Ioan Laswell Nathan and Blair Lee Fern Letnes

Joe and Valinda Livingston Harry & Connie Lockstadt Richard and Donna Loeffler Martha Luy Sally Malmer Jo Ann Marino Gandolfo David & Mariana Marye Geraldine Maschio Loys & Sonja Mather Nora McCormick Gail McCullers Patrick & Barbara McGovern lames & Linda McManis Thomas & Jean Miller **Dorothy Molla** George & Michelle Monticello lean Moore Charles & Barbara Morgan Myrte Nudd Frank & Patricia O'Connor Sandra Oppegard William & Margaret Patterson **Stanley Pelkey** Franklin & Jan Peters Noble Gregory Pettit Jane Phillips J. David & Beth Porter John Poundstone & Mary Lucas Powell Aleta Rados Jane Rainey Laurie Raymond Sue Reeves Michael & Gloria Rie Gerald Roth Caroline Taplin Ruschell **Catherine Savage** Cinnie Schwartztrauber Philip & Tracy Schwieterman W. Thornton & Jean Scott Gorana Sekulic Norman & Beverly Severin David & Ruth Sharrard Gil & Carla Smith Clifton & Renee Smith Carl Smith

**Eula Spears** Marsha Starnes Hurst Michael & Kimberly Steinmetz Elizabeth Steva Rita Swan Theodore & Ann Tauchert Alice Taylor David Terry Mary Thompson Phillip & Trudy Tibbs Joseph Triebwasser Marilyn Turner Margaret Upchurch Linda Van Eldik Mary Fern Waechter David & Joyce Walker Wilma Walker Robert & Sue Weant William & Ann Wheeler Roger & Deborah Whitehouse Dan Wilkins William & Margie Wilson Isabel Yates Barbara Yozwiak

### Honorary (Honoree/ donor)

Larry & Martha Deener by Nathan & Blair Lee Allison Kaiser Sarah Lowe Dr. Carol McLeod, DVM by Gail McCullers Marlie McRoberts by Betsey Karnes Scott Terrell Mark Cheney **Isabel Yates** Sharon Reed George Zack Caroline Ruschell Members of the Orchestra Frances Edwards Music Teachers Everywhere by Carol Pickett

### **ANNUAL FUND**

CONTINUED

### Memorial (In memory of/ donor)

Jerome Baker, Horn LCO\* Carl Smith Caruthers "B" Askew Coleman, Jr.\* **Katherine Brewer** A.G. Campbell **Buzz Carmichael Clyde Carpenter** Marie Crown Ann Todd Dupree William & Margaret Patterson Monnie Gay Long Fern Letnes Sarah Davis Liz Harper Thomas Dupree, Sr.\* lim & Suzanne Elliott George & Elizabeth Freeman Marty Fore\* & Ivan Burgess\* Tom & Anne Fore Charles Harris\* Lou Hedrick Jones Charlie\* & Beth\* Jett Loys & Sonja Mather Ruth Kitchen\* **Robin Beard** Keith MacAdam\* **Phyllis MacAdam** Francis H. Mitchell, Sr.\* William Mitchell Barbara R. Roth\* Gerald Roth **Regina Rowe\*** Michael & Janette Heita

\* Deceased + Musician

### Corporate Matching & Special Gifts

AmazonSmile Dean Dorton Allen Ford, PLLC The Home Depot Foundation IBM Corporation Kroger Community Rewards

### LEXINGTON PHILHARMONIC FOUNDATION

The Lexington Philharmonic

Foundation extends a special thanks to the individuals, corporations, and foundations that have made generous gifts to the Legacy Society, Fortissimo, Encore and Pillars for the Podium Endowment Campaigns. This list recognizes all donors that have made a pledge or contribution to the Lexington Philharmonic Foundation's endowment of \$1,000 or more through September 1, 2018, and those who made Memorial contributions between July 1st, 2017 and June 20th, 2018.

#### SYMPHONY LEVEL - \$500,000 and above

W. Paul and Lucille Caudill Little Foundation

#### SONATA LEVEL- \$100,000 and above

Dr. and Mrs. Richard Crutcher\* Thomas P. and Ann H. Dupree Mary Agnes Melton\* Betty\* and Warren Rosenthal Ronald Saykaly\* and Teresa Garbulinska

#### **ORATORIO LEVEL - \$50,000 and above**

Hilary Boone\* Robert Clinkinbeard\* Lexington Philharmonic Guild

#### RHAPSODY LEVEL- \$25,000 and above

Larry and Martha Deener Fifth Third Bank Frost Brown Todd J.J.B Hilliard W.L. Lyons, Inc. Elizabeth D. Jett\* Keeneland Foundation James G. Kenan III Toyota Motor Manufacturing, Kentucky, Inc. Mr. and Mrs. William T. Young, Jr.

#### **CRESCENDO LEVEL - \$10,000 and above**

Anonymous Mr. and Mrs. Sam\* and Sue Barnes Mr. and Mrs. Antony Beck Hazel T. Bush\* Central Bank **Community Trust and Investment Company Tracy Farmer** John Hendrickson and Mary Lo Whitney Mollie K. Heron Dr. and Mrs. Michael Karpf Denise and Robert McClelland PNC Bank Dr. and Mrs. George Privett Dr. James and Sharon Reed Dr. and Mrs. T.K. Slabaugh Robert and Ruth D. Straus Dr. and Mrs. Philip Tibbs

#### ALLEGRO LEVEL- \$5,000 and above

loe M. Beach Larry and Carol Beach Norman Chrisman Fine Arts Association of Southeastern Kentucky James Gray Iohn R. and Donna S. Hall Peggy S. Harp Gregory K. and Diane Jenkins David C. and Katherine M. Johnson **Charlotte Lakers** Glenn and Cindy Leveridge Dr. and Mrs. Bruce A. Lucas Drs. Kevin McDonagh and Leslie Crofford **Mitchell Family Foundation** at the Blue Grass Community Foundation Dr. and Mrs. Michael J. Morrill Dr. lacqueline A. Noonan I. David and Beth B. Porter Bart and Brenda Rogers Louise H. Shouse Stu and Kathy Silberman Dorothy J. Smith\* Drs. Magdalene Karon and John Stewart

## ENDOWMENT CONTRIBUTORS \$1,000 and above

John Bagby\* Larry and Carol Beach John and Sherry Carpenter Janet and Jerry Cerel William and Beth Curlin David and Melanie Dowell Thomas\* and Lisa Fryman Estate of Sara R. Gilliam\* Global Advancement Elsbeth Johnson Allison Kaiser and Jim Eichner R. Scott and Peggy King Father Dennis Knight Bertha Lebus Charitable Trust Dr. Carol McLeod Dr. and Mrs. I. William McRoberts John and Nancyetta Palumbo Robert Putt Donna J. Smith & Company, PLLC Dr. James and Nanceybelle Smith Dr. David and Sally\* Stevens Alissa Tibe Vivian Weil Dr. and Mrs. William Wheeler Dr. George and Kerry\* Zack

#### LEGACY SOCIETY

Joe M. Beach Larry and Carol Beach Elizabeth Jett\* Lou Jones Ellen & Michael Karpf Richard & Annette Mathy Denise & Robert McClelland Carol McLeod Carolyn Rasnick Dr. James C. & Sharon C. Reed Ron Saykaly\* and Jacqueline Hamilto Saykaly Franklin Thomas Anonymous (2)

#### **MEMORIAL (IN MEMORY OF/ DONOR)**

Sam Barnes St.Claire & Robert McIntyre Dr. Ben P. Bingcang Dr. Cornelia Bingcang Hazel Bush Paul David & Rebecca P. Nelson Norman Chrisman Dr. lames & Sharon Reed Marty Fore & Ivan Burgess Tom Fore Tom Fryman St. Claire & Robert McIntyre Lois Gilpin Mr. & Mrs. Chris Anderson Dorothy Dickson Hall William G. Hall Wendy Lewis Dr. lames & Mrs. Sharon Reed Linda MacKellar Ms. Laurie MacKellar Francis Mitchell, Sr. Mr. William R. Mitchell Nancvetta Palumbo Mrs. Prentiss P. Douglass Dr. Michael & Ellen Karpf Dr. James & Sharon Reed Carl Pingry Mrs. Prentiss P. Douglass Joyce Ramey Lexington Philharmonic Guild Barbara R. Roth Dr. Gerald Roth Lynda Morris Thomas Ms. Nancy Carpenter & Mr. leff Davis Larry and Martha Deener Kerry Zack Lexington Philharmonic Guild Elizabeth D. lett Dr. & Mrs. Bruce A. Lucas

+LPO Musician \*Deceased

## **OPERATING SUPPORT**



**LexArts** - All Lexington Philharmonic programs are made possible through the generous support of LexArts. The Lexington Philharmonic will receive \$170,000 in general operating support for the 2018-2019 season/year.



The Lexington Philharmonic Foundation works to ensure the future of the Lexington Philharmonic. The Foundation provides a substantial allocation from its endowment each year to help cover expenses associated with the Lexington Philharmonic's vital educational and concert programs.



**The Dupree Initiative for Innovation** is funded through the incredible generosity of Thomas P. and Ann H. Dupree, as an investment in the artistic vision exemplified by LexPhil.



The Hamilton Saykaly Garbulinska Foundation, funds LexPhil's commitment to continued artistic growth and brings world-renowned artists to perform with LexPhil and participate in outreach for the Lexington community.



**The Kentucky Arts Council**, the state arts agency, provides operating support to the Lexington Philharmonic with state tax dollars and federal funding from the National Endowment for the Arts.



Lexington Philharmonic Guild Lexington Philharmonic Music Builds Discovery Partner

### SPECIAL RECOGNITION

The Lexington Philharmonic extends a special thanks to the individuals, corporations, and foundations that have made generous gifts in support of Lexington Philharmonic programs and performances.

### **SEASON SERIES**

Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield BACK Construction Central Bank Dupree Initiative for Innovation Garbulinska Initiative Hilliard Lyons Hamilton Saykaly Garbulinska Landrum & Shouse LLP PNC Bank Tempur Sealy International, Inc. UK HealthCare The Bluegrass Complex of Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC, Member SIPC

### **SPECIAL / HOLIDAY CONCERTS**

The Bluegrass Complex of Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC, Member SIPC

### PEANUT BUTTER & JELLY CONCERT SERIES

The J.M. Smucker Company

### MUSIC BUILDS EDUCATION PROGRAMS

Fifth Third Bank Lexington Philharmonic Guild Stantec Toyota Motor Manufacturing, Kentucky, Inc. Valvoline Yoga Meditation & Therapy Center

### FOUNDATION + INSTITUTIONAL DONORS

Blue Grass Community Foundation Honorable Order of Kentucky Colonels Kentucky Arts Council LexArts Lexington Rotary Club Endowment, Inc.

### MAJOR IN-KIND CONTRIBUTORS

859 Print **Becky Reinhold** Blue & Co. Carnegie Center for Literacy & Learning **Dickinson Wright** Don Wilson Music First Presbyterian Church Lexington Hilary J. Boone Center at the University of Kentucky Hummel Planetarium Josephine Sculpture Park LexArts Lexington Art League Lexington Chamber Chorale Living Arts & Science Center Paul Miller Ford Pettit Place The Plantory Residence Inn & Fairfield Inn & Suites at Keeneland Airport Shaker Village of Pleasant Hill SKW CPAs & Advisors, PLLC WEKU Public Radio WKYT-TV, CBS





